

KRISTI SAKAMOTO

Honolulu, Hawaii 96818 | ksakamoto012@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Board-Certified Family Nurse Practitioner. Over 15 years of experience in multi-tasking environments performing diverse responsibilities. Adept executing across a broad range of professional, advanced-practice nursing functions. Dedicated to providing holistic, patient-centered care. Self-motivated, quick learner with keen attention to detail. Excellent problem solver, teammate, and communicator.

Skills

- Wound care/Suturing
- Cardiology assessments
- Sex trafficking assessment
- Breast and Pelvic exams/Pap smears
- Ear Irrigation
- Urinalysis/Urine pregnancy tests
- Mantoux skin test and vaccinations
- Epic Electronic Health Record

Work History

CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 12/2012 to 03/2013

Hawaii Pacific Health – Honolulu, HI

40 hours/week

- Assisted customers with accessing patient services and registering for health and wellness classes.

AMERICAN RED CROSS VOLUNTEER 02/2007 to 05/2010

Tripler Army Medical Center – Honolulu, HI

10 hours/week

- Performed clerical duties in the oncology ward while serving as a floater for research and other departments in the largest Army medical facility in the Pacific region.

MEDICAL ASSISTANT 07/2009 to 12/2009

Access Medical Clinics – Mililani, HI

40 hours/week

- Recorded medical histories, assisted with cryotherapy treatments, and administered TB shots, while managing distressed patients and servicing 30 patients daily.

CAREGIVER 08/2005 to 12/2009

Hospice Of Hawaii – Honolulu, HI

10 hours/week

- Provided care and companionship for terminally ill patients, tending to the physical and emotional needs of the patient and their family members.

ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 02/2001 to 12/2002

Kapiolani Medical Center – Honolulu, HI

10 hours/week

- Prepared medical manuscripts for a sleep apnea study that was published in a medical journal.

MEDICAL ASSISTANT/RECEPTIONIST

02/1998 to 07/1999

Ray Thompson, M.D., Inc. – Honolulu, HI

20 hours/week

- Managed front desk operations and supported patient care by cleaning wounds, conducting urine and blood glucose analysis, and assisting with pap smears.

Field Rotations

Family Practice:

Waianae Coast Comprehensive Health Center (215 hours)

Kalihi-Palama Health Center (93 hours)

Cardiology:

Queen's Physician's Office Building (96 hours)

Wound Care:

Tripler Army Medical Center Ambulatory Wound Care Clinic (50 hours)

OB/GYN and Women's Health:

Waianae Coast Comprehensive Health Center (92 hours)

Pediatrics:

Wahiawa Center for Community Health (78 hours)

Dole Middle School (23 hours)

Education

Doctor Of Nursing Practice: Family Nurse Practitioner

University Of Hawaii At Manoa - Honolulu, HI (2018)

Bachelor Of Science: Nursing

University Of Hawaii At Manoa - Honolulu, HI (2014)

Bachelor Of Arts: Biology

University Of Hawaii At Manoa - Honolulu, HI (2005)

Certifications

ANCC Board-Certified Family Nurse Practitioner (March 2019 to Present)

APRN Licensure with Prescriptive Authority - State of Hawaii (April 2019 to Present)

Registered Nurse Licensure - State of Hawaii (January 2014 to Present)

APRN Licensure with Nurse Practitioner Furnishing Number – State of California (In process)

Registered Nurse Licensure – State of California (In process)

AHA Advanced Cardiac Life Support Certification (April 2019 to Present)

AHA Basic Life Support Certification (May 2013 to Present)

Awards and Recognition

Sigma Theta Tau International: Gamma Psi Chapter of the Honor Society of Nursing (2015 to Present)

CALI Excellence for the Future Award in Health Law Bioethics (2016)

Publications

Sakamoto, K. K. (2018). Sex trafficking assessment protocol for medical professionals in the emergency department (Doctoral dissertation). Retrieved from ProQuest Dissertations and Theses.